

# HASLEMERE TOWN COUNCIL

Town Hall, High Street, Haslemere, Surrey GU27 2HG 01428 654305 / deputy.clerk@haslemeretc.org

To all Members of the Planning & Highways Committee (other members for information)

Chairman	Cllr Terry Weldon
Vice Chairman	Cllr John Robini
Councillors	Arrick, Barton, Cole, Davidson, Dear, Ellis, Hewett, Keen, Lloyd, Round and Whitby

\*Cllr Ellis – abroad for work sends apologies

8 July 2022

#### **Dear Councillor**

I hereby give notice that a meeting of the Planning & Highways Committee will be held on **Thursday 14<sup>th</sup> July 2022** in the Council Chamber, Town Hall, High Street, Haslemere commencing at 7pm, and that you are summoned to attend such meeting.

The public and press have a right to attend this meeting and are encouraged to do so

Yours sincerely

Pippa Auger Deputy Town Clerk

#### Agenda

#### 1. Apologies for absence

Committee to decide whether or not to accept apologies for absence.

**<u>RECOMMENDED</u>**: That where reasons are given by Members they are approved.

### 2. Declaration of Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests

To receive from members, declarations of interest in relation to any items included on the agenda for this meeting, in accordance with the Haslemere Town Council Code of Conduct and the Localism Act 2011.

## 3. Minutes of last meeting

**APPENDIX 1** 

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 23 June 2022 to be approved by the committee in order be signed by the chairman upon approval.

# 4. Representations by the Public

Members of the public may ask the Chairman of the Committee for permission to address the Committee as stated in the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960. The rules governing this procedure are available upon request.

# 5. Planning Applications

To consider the Planning Applications attached to this agenda, listed as <u>APPENDIX 2</u>, and any other Planning Applications posted on the Waverley Borough Council website between the circulation of this Agenda and the next Planning meeting.

### 6. Decisions and Appeals

**APPENDIX 3** 

To note any update in the decisions and appeals table.

# 7. <u>Highways Update</u>

Councillors to report any highways issues.

### 8. <u>Licensing application</u>

**APPENDIX 4** 

To recommend that an objection is lodged for a Street Trading consent from Whippy King Ices to sell ice-creams from a mobile van trading within Waverley.

The application is for trading seven days a week between the hours of 10:00 and 19:00 from March – September only. As this is an itinerant trader, there is no fixed trading location and a condition will be added to any Consent granted limiting the amount of time that can be spent in any one location.

<u>Recommendation</u>: Haslemere Town Council objects to a Haslemere wide street trading permission and wishes to see a restriction placed that trading from the van is not to take place at any time from the following locations: Lion Lane, Wey Hill, West Street, High Street. Haslemere Town Council makes this objection in accordance with Waverley Street Trading policy 2021 section.2.5 in that is believes sufficient trading outlets serve the needs of the area.

### 9. Next meeting

18 August 2022

\*\*End of Agenda\*\*